MR ARRZIE S

Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation

2024 FL AR WE
102008 (EXH) E4 115 00 &

Annual General Meeting
Sunday, 20 October 2024, 11.00am



Agenda i

HESMm

5n
Fs ltem 11 H Page T1
1 SWDLDF Annual Report 1-12
C | BAEERE
5 Chairman’s Address
t | TREGE
3 President’s Address
© | SKEGE
4 Approval of Minutes of 2023 Annual General Meeting held on 10 September 2024 Sh ol
" EAE2023 F9 B 10 HFRE RASEIWNICE
5 Secretary General's Report from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024 5.6
* | 202344 1 B%E 2024 F 3 H 31 BB EESSRE i
6 Approval of Secretary General’s Annual Report from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
©o |l 2022 F4 B 1 1 E 2023 £ 3 B 31 AP RKESFIRE
. Financial Statements from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024 25
" | 20234E4 A 1 BZE 2024 f£3 A 31 BAMSIRE (1-40)
8 Approval of Financial Statements from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
© | i 2023 £ 4 B 1 A E 2024 4 3 A 31 AMERE
5 To appoint the External Auditor for the ensuing year — 1 April 2024 to 31 March 2025
" BETAMEBEE (2024 E4 B 1 BE 20254 3 A 31 H) HSMEETH
Any Other Matters
10.




Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation

Annual Report for Year Ended 31 March 2024
IMEEARWE=
BE2024F3AHEERE

The Charity was set up on 9.2.1968 as a society and is governed by the Constitution. It was registered
under the Charities Act on 1.3.2011 and granted an IPC status for the period from 1 July 2023 to 30

June 2026.

E&T19esfF2 HoREM A A, HZERER., T01E3A1RERLES MEMAES

Rk, 370201946880 £2023F6 A7 AE], FHEALEmREREY,

Unique Entity Number (UEN): S6B550017F

469646
PSRRI SHY

Registered Add: 7 Bedok North st 2 #01-01 S'pore

FEAbHE:

Governing Board Members/Management Committee RS B/ B E NS

Sh. MName Occupation Designation (Current Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F | &5 iR R (EmEEEE) up to 4 terms)
_ R (HEZEEBH)
1 | Ang Mong Seng BBM | Company Director President ==4& President <=4
AT BBM AEES 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
) 30/8/2020
2 Kwek Hian Chuan Member of Parliament | Vice President Gl 1% Vice President Bl<4
Henry Z07R 1| =R 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
3 | Lim Lung Tieng PBM Group Managing Chairman=E & Chairman == [
#HEEH M Director 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
SEWTES
4 | OngKian Chew BBM | Businessman Vice Chairman (Admin & | Treasurer T 1E[
FEiH BBM BA Finance) 24/6/2018
RlER (1S 35 Vice Chairman 5| E &
08/01/2023 30/8/2020
5 | Swee Kay Seng BBM Self-Employed _ Vice Chairman (Dragon & | Vice Chairmangl 3§
FhZR Y, BBM BEAL Lion Dance) 30/8/2020
& I ()
] 08/01/2023 _
[ su Zifang Taiji Coach / Judge Vice Chalrman (Wushu)
»EE e 8l E (RA)
AR sl
Fi “Low Han Long Financial Adviser Secretary General
MR 4 55 1ok ] #4145 08/01/2023
8 Mg Poa Leng, PBM Director Asst. Sec Gen RIFAEH | Asst. Sec GenglFA P
HEE PBM =E 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
3'0!'3}"20'2_0
9 Huang JiaWwei self-Employed Asst. sec Gen@l B Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-
M HEAL 08/01/2023 Com $EIFTAT
24/6/2018
Asst. sec Gen HIFH B4
30/8/2020




Sn. | Name Occupation Designation (Current Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F |43 HRAk B (EpEEEE) up to 4 terms)
HRL (FhEZEEE )
10 Jackson Lam Weiliang, | Self-employed Treasurer
PEM BEAT M4 08/01/2023
#HiER pBM
11 Oh Yoke Eng Self-employed Assistant Treasurer Commillee Member
THER HEAL I 08/01/2023 T2 30/8/2020
12 | Tan Chuan Da Dalton | Assistant Manager Chairman, Wushu Sub- -
MRk BhIP LI Committes
BAFF
13 Kee Koh Guan IT Administrator Chairman, Dragon Dance Committee Member IEZ5
KR IT B A & Sub-Committee 5/2016
$1 )i F1x 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
Chairman, Competition Sub-
Com 3eEFAT
30/8/2020 B
14 | Ang Chee Peng Senior Officer Chairman, Lion Dance Sub- | Chairman, Dragon & Lion
HEF =SHIRR Committes Dance Judges Sub-Com
FW LA 08/01/2023 PRI T
- 30/8/2020
15 Royce Ang Boon Seng | Self-employed Chairman, Traditional Chairman, Traditional
oM BEAT Wushu Sub-Committee Wushu Sub-Com
(EZ2w N = 5 feEBEATE
i 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
16 Pang Ying Hui Project Coordinator Chairman, Competition Commitlee Member
W miE mEHhifa Sub-Committee TR 30/8/2020
T F A {F 08/01/2023
17 Teo Soon Long Se'if-emp'!oved Chairman, Wushu Judges Chairman, Wushu Judges
eE|EEE AL sub-Committee Sub-Com FH(TAR)ET
I_FRJRIE'. :'HJETE 3(};‘3,!2{}20
08/01/2023
18 | Cheong Chee Chong Self-employed Chairman, Dragon & Lion
i Lo BEAL Dance Judges Sub-
Commiltee
I T
__H_J_BJ!'_’OUZGEE
19 | Chai Chun Heng Peter | Self-employed Chairman, Liaison Sub- Committee Member 125
HEN HEEAL Committee 24/6/2018
B4 1-f£ 08/01/2023 Chairman, Liaison
Sub-ComIEég T+
3n/e 2020
20 Koh Hong Kai Self-employed Chairman, Data Resource Committee Member
SRS BEEAT Sub-Committee =R 30/8/2020
B ¥ 44F 08/01/2023
21 Peter Tan Chin Heng Executive Director Chairman, Publication Sub- | Chalrman, Publication Sub-
PrifRe thiT==% Committes Com tHRRFEFE
R 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
22 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Sales Direclor Chairman, Foreign Affairs Chairman, Data Resource
WiER EEEE Sub-Committee Sub-Com H# T{F
?I‘ $-:F‘{F osfo1/2023 5/2016

24/6/2018




Sn. | Name Gccupati{m Designation (Current Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F | R Ry Bz (B rIZE{EBH) up to 4 terms)
WA (I EER )
- 30/8/2020
23 Joewind Han Mui Ling | Associate Division Chairman, Asset
BEBM Director Management Sub-
LELETS BBM Committee
7=l E 1 {£08/01/2023
24 Heﬁé Puay Hock Store Manager Committee Member Committee Member
TR CEZE T2 08/01/2023 TEEE 30/8/2020
25 Liu Kee Fatt Self-employed Committee Member Committee Member
pUE 8 BEEATL HE 5 08/01/2023 15 30/8/2020
26 Tan Yong Moh Trade Finance Specialist | Committes Member Committee Member
oK% RIMHATR TE S 08/01/2023 123 30/8/2020
27 | Tan Hee Boon Self-employed Committee Member Committee Member
=y HEEAE T3 08/01/2023 H=
24/6/2018
30/8/2020
28 | NgWeiHong 2155 | sales $HE Committee Member Committee Member
19 08/01/2023 T2 30/8/2020
29 | Tan Chun Kiat BE{8{4& | Manager 18 Committee Member Committee Member $35
HHES 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
30/8/2020
30 | Ting Min Long MP Specialist 3¢ Committer Member Committee Member
(R 19 08/01/2023 123 30/8/2020
31 Png Yeow Teng Managor 2218 Committee Member Committee Member
FIEE T2 08/01/2023 ¥ =5 30/8/2020
32 Chng Chit Kiong Wushu Coach Committes Member Commillee Member
Hr 758 BAHE 138 08/01/2023 T2 30/8/2020
33 Ng Meng Hwee Self-employed Committee Member Committee Member
E-1: i) o8 HEAL B 08/01/2023 T 30/8/2020
34 Liu Juan Wushu Coach Committes Member Committee Member
EUpE EARE 1 =8 08/01/2023 185 30/8/2020
35 Ang Teck Meng Marketing Committee Member Committee Member |
wilson f158 2 o8f01/2023 THH 30/8/2020
SR -
36 Koh Hong Jia Self-employed Committee Member Committee Member
e Sl BEAMT T35 08/01/2023 8= 30/8/2020
37 Reanne Leo Chng Chit Kiong Wushu Coach Commitles Member
P B A T8I 30/8/2020
38 Chiew Hul Yan Chief Finance Officer Committee Member Committee Member
X BRHSE I8 08/01/2023 = 30/8/2020
Advisory Council [fija)& R <
snfF | NamelfE® Dccupa.t-i.r.:-nmﬂlﬁ I DesipnationBR{iE
Goh Peck 5an Lawyer Legal Advisor
| = 2l | ki




5 Ang Choo Poh Belinda BBM Lawyer Logal Advisor
TS BBM = & ShEE

3 Yong Yi Xiang Lawyer Legal Advisor
BTH #I5 shtLHE
Oh Cheng San BEM(L) Businessman Honorary Advisar

* | #Eu sem( A i)

§ Tan Fuh Gih BBM Senior Consultant Honorary Advisor
%1 b3z BBM R SR E o)

o Lee Bon Leong IP BBM Lawyer Honorary Advisor
=347 JP BBM =201 FEm

g Mg Poh Wah BEBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
#=iriF BBM BIA S E o)

g Ow Chin Seng lames PBM Executive Chairman & CEO Honorary Advisor
#RifRE PBM WTEE & ERIITE FEE _

5 Ng Leng Kim limmy PBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
E £ PEM BA SR o)

10 Tay Thiam Back BBV Businessman Honorary Advisor
Kk BBM BA FEWE

11 Lim Tiang Chuan Businessman Honorary Advisor
Mg BA SR o]

12 Tan Hong Huat PPA PEM Businessman Honorary Advisor
FRiG4 PPAPBM A SRR

- Hong Poh Hin BBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
A E BBM A FEB

" Ang _Chc!c! Yam JP, BBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
ke JP, BEM RLA B

55 Raymond Chua Swee Wah, PBM Businessman Honorary Advisar :
FXImE PBM A FEbE

Internal Auditors 3 5575 (. Mr Fung Jin Jiesa§94 5 4

Mr Choong Ren Hwee @h,@f‘?ﬁﬁ;ﬂ_
Pinebridge LLP
United Overseas Bank Limited A 4R

HL Bank_i.-E_%%Eﬁ-

External Auditorsgs1] I
Bankers§RfT

OBIECTIVESSR E

The Federation shall be the highest authority for the promotion of Wushu sports in Singapore.
"Wushu"” or “Wushu Sports” shall mean wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, traditional wushu and
such other disciplines as may be included by the Federation from time to time.

ABshittHERAES 2 RESWUSUAE. BARN B 2ERA. #Flk. 87, £
FRAMUEERBRS G TEERANEEELEIAE.

The objectives of the Federation shall be H 52 S0 T

a. to unify various Wushu organizations of different schools 45 & ik Z TR Flik;
b. to promote wushu, lion dance and dragon dance gigong; {E 38 A . S| SJFESThIES;



c. to promote physical fitness and patriotism among Singaporeans g IRGF R{F4E. BHE
ERIR:
d. to develop the martial spirit. % i ER53).

Finance & fundingllt%s 5% &
The Federation is financially supported by donations from members and patrons and government
grants.

BEEFIEXA T RS HANBRUZBFER.
POLICIES B

REVIEW AND CHANGES IN THE POLICY AND GUIDELINES B3 & g 515 [%]

During the period from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024, the following policies and guidelines were
reviewed and updated or implemented.

M2023F4H 18 E20245F3H31H, W TELTHRE, FEHRHLTHBOL.
- Inaugurated Coaching sub-committee to oversee coaching development matters

Memberships= 5

Ordinary Member Zifi< 5

Any Wushu, or dragon & lion dance organization registered in the Republic, or any registered
association running Wushu activities, and/or any club, organization, or entity which is registered under
the Singapore Registry of Societies, or which are entities within the Singapore Government or a
Statutory Board, willing to abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation (as may be
amended or implemented from time to time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply to the
Federation to be considered for admission as an “Ordinary Member”.

FEd AR Mz RA. #E5HRAE, RFTHEA. BESHENGZEMER, B/E
eI A EEM I AR, AR, R THNEEFIETYN, BRETER
<ERSZEN (Ui 5t REAAES, FEHERERAITRR A,

#E= [ Associate Member

Any institution or organisation registered under the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
of Singapore, showing such purpose and/or objectives of promoting the sports of Wushu, dragon &
lion dance and being willing to observe and abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation
(as may be amended or implemented from time to time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply
to the Federation to be considered for admission as an “Associate Member”.

RAEFIEA B SEERHEERO EEUAAR, RDURERAR. #R5=MaaA iR
[HRE, EEEBFARSERSEN (TEREMEXSIT BIURES, HHAMBIRAA

LR

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 [g] ]E;'izﬂlaﬂiﬂjiﬁ[ﬁﬁﬁ
Staffing A A 2531

As at 31.03.2024, there are 3 full-time administrative staff employed by the Federation.



giF202353A31H, AsHEEIRNIRARA.
Activities SHah

1) Daily Afternoon and Evening Wushu Trainings for National Teams 2 A B 7 2= 8] 5H& a3l 4

2) Bi- Monthly Management Meeting [§ 8 91l

3) Yearly Centralised Team Selection TrialfF JE 5l BA i3
4) Yearly Sanda Friendly Match S 8T 355 E

5) Yearly National Wushu Championships

&) Yearly National School Games
7) Pesta Sukan event.

New Memberships 2024

The following applicants applied for and obtained SWDLDF membership in 2024,

PAT R 2024 FERIFREATMIMERA WS ST R R,

Sn | Name of Organisation Hi &£ 5
1 | Shao Lin Wushu D FRER A
2 | Sha Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Academy PEE IS R
3 | Yiyang Dragon Lion Dance Arts Assemblage B e B
4 | Alpha Education and Sports Chinese Marital Arts Training Centre ITFZ‘[EEEESE‘B‘%'
5 | XianYi Dragon & Lion Dance Association HESAEERIR b
6 | Quan Wei Dragcun & Lion Arts R IRy ]
7 | Namyang Pugilistic Centre mTE 71&{4;?—,5{:':1:[,\
8 | Gssy Sports Association (Singapore) FainEiEaihe
9 | Ding Sheng Dragon and Lion Dance Association SLEIEEfREM S =
Calendar of Events 2023/4 sE £ E & 5h
Date Event Remarks
10/9/2023 Annual General Meeting 2023 #4E<: [} o4 Bedok Office Training

21-27/9/2023

Hall 20 BT

19" Asian Games i} 19 BIFHIEEhE:

Hangzhou, China

WhEXTRASSEERNE

13/01/2024 Taolu Routine Workshop A ERE T

28/01/2024 | 1st Wushu Coaching Circle &% 1 Ji oA 2% gl

FREGUN
19-23/10/2023 | world Combat Games tHF27% Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
PR RFIHES
16-20/11/2023 16" World Wushu Championship Texas, USA
¥ 16 [EiHFRIlATRIRIE EEERVEM
18-26/11/2023 National Wushu Championship £EFARIRES Yio Chu Kang Sports Hall
- miERhER
07/01/2024 Chinese New Year Caiging Briefing and Permit Presentation | Bedok Office Training

Hall i< T




 Event

Date 'Remarks
02/2024 River Hongbao Performance FHZIBEHH Gardens by the Bay
B B
17/03/2024 Sanda Friendly Match BF T35 TR Bedok Office Training
) Hall PEEIRGRT
04/2024 National School Games 2023 1 FREEIE OCBC Arena
EFFIRITREE
21-26/04/2024 2024 International Wushu Invitational Tournament Jingyin China
B Frat R fig 3 2024 P ETFA
19-24/06/2024 2024 Asian University Wushu Championships Harhin, China
TE oA 2 A A SRR 2024 hEM R
27-30/06/2024 2024 ASEAN University Games Indonesia
WHRET R FLIERE 2024 B

Integrated Coaching/Judging Course {RE 8RS IHE

Singapore Island
Country Club

i S5 E R

19-21/07/2024
26-28/07/2024

06/2024
D4/ 2024 (:harii:n,-I Golf & Fundraising Dinner
.__, nrj\%% T%ﬂﬂi‘h—&
19-22/07/2024 | pesta Sukan 2024 (A &1

Delta Sport Complex
LIERTT T

28th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Champiunsﬁips
(Zonal) 5 28 B M L2 EFHIRsRIRE (XIEEE)

Negee Ann City
V-2

21-28/08/2024

4™ Warld Taijiquan Championships

£ 4 EHRARERTE

23/08/2024

2-7/09/2024

% 4 EHFAREBIRERDLE, Tt

4" World Taijiquan Championships Welcome Dinner &
Opening Ceremony

OCBC Arena
R ERIR

| Toa Payoh SAFRA

KREFH&EATE

28th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships
(semi finals / finals)

=B 28 [ M Zi S EFINRIREE (T AFE/ )

9-14/09/2024

10" Asian Wushu Champmnshlps
10 MR A RTE

MNgee Ann City
&2

Macau, China

o R

©23-30.9.2024

9 World Junior Wushu Championships

% 9 Et RSP ERAREIRE

Brunei 33

" 10-14/10/2024

The World Games Series 2024
2024 {4t FiEEh e EENE 5

Hong Kong, China
FEEE

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATE AND EXPLANATION OF MAJOR FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS

HEMSRAAEEY SR NRE

Summary of Financial Performance & b 554518

The Federation recorded Total Income of 55 4,391,861 in FY2023 and 55 1,661,882 in FY2022.
The higher total income recorded in FY2023 was mainly due to

(a) Increase in Income collected of $73,627 to $92,153 from $18,526:
{b) Increase in Fair value gain on investment properties of $1,776,787 to 52,158,787 from

%382,000; and



[c) Increase in other income of $125,185 to $414,325 from $289,140.

The Federation recorded Total Expenditure was 55 1,895,303 in FY2023 and 551,234,019 in FY2022.
Total expense increased by $5661,284 was mainly due to Administrative Expenses and Expenses
incurred for Activities.

Overall, the Federation recorded a surplus of 55 2,502 658.

222023 5 2022 B A SEIN 5B h 4,391,861 #Tc5 1,661,882 T,

2023 B EFE S ARATER:
(a) MCELAIT ALEINT 73,627 HioL - M 18,526 o= 92,153 ¥iow;
(b) BiFE M A A AW BT 1,776,787 #ioC- M 382,000 $i7c=E 2,158,787 FoT;
Y4
(c) HAbUgAIEHT 125,185 HoC - M 289,140 3T E 414,325 HT.

A< 2023 5 2022 MIBCFERY 2 S 4350k 1,853,408.05 37T 5 1,234,019 $iiL.
B REI 661,284 Fior, FEERARTHNIFEXHETINERIESH.
EoMBER 2502658 im, TEHWERTHEABEE.

MAJOR ASSETS HELD BY THE FEDERATION & < =&Y HiERE
The Federation has investment properties that are currently held to earn rentals. The details of the

investment properties are as follows A5G0 EH T, RIERES, EthAEaERL, m
T

Location Hi 55 Description [ZFY Tenure ¥ iy
8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road Condominium units /45 Freehold sk /4 _thiZ

T 88 A InEiGe 8 AL

Fundraising Event and Activity £2kI B 53%5h
There is no fundraising activity conducted during the year.

SERBINETED.

FUTURE PLANS AND COMMITMENTS 331l 5 &

Planned Activities for 20245 £ 57

Date Events Remarks
23-28/10/2024 | Taolu World Cup Yokohama, Japan
L5 TR LA
1-7/11/2024 1st China-ASEAN Wushu Championships Mantong, China
# 1 EhE-RRR AR o el
16-21/11/2024 ; : - Woodlands Sport
N : 4 : it ol
ational Wushu Championships 2024 £ ER AR5 Complex JLEE & 1R

22-24/11/2024 | National Traditional Wushu Championships 2024 4-[F{£5; Bedok Office Training
HANH R Hall & =4 & T




FUND RAISING PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR £ 50151

Date Events Remarks
AR Mational Lm:ninc-us rI:vrag,cm Dance Championships 2024 :':]::hu il
2024 %_E{&;rtjz%n#mﬁ BESHEE
11/2024 — Coaching Development Workshops & Engagement -
03/2025 HERRITIES
12/2024 Caiaing 2025 Briefing & Permit Presentation Bedok Office Training
2025 EXRFT IR BS SEER AN Hall )%= Pkl T
12/2024 SG Coach Technical L1
A AT 1 FiRE
01/2025 5G Coach Full Integ:ratiun L1
FIERHEEANE 1 RiFE
03/2025 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 2025 Bedok Office Training
fralsmie Hall =TSR T |
08/2025 12" Asian Junior Wushu Championships '
2 12 @M E S ERAR SRS
7-14/09/2025 | 17™ World Wushu Championships Brasilia, Brazil
£ 17 BEHRRAGEE 7 B P
9-20/12/2025 | 33™ Southeast Asian Games Bangkok, Thailand
| %33 EERIEDE FEBA

The Federation will continue to encourage existing donors/supporters to donate. It will also look for

new donors/supporters.

ELHHERMNE NEhERIREEN. BN, ASESHRENBMERLXEE.

EXPENDITURE PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR FE4E /9% A3 it #l

The fund-raising expenses would be minimal as the donation are from existing donors/supporters.

MTIRMCEBERENESRER =S, BlhERO AR

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCES U N4 fER
Total number of the Federation meetings in the financial year 2024:

BN A2024 B IR B M E B

Mo. of meeting Total No. of
Name of Commitlee Designation attended meeling
sn [ | Members TREES HRAL H = UCRE S B
1 Ang Mong Séng, BBM President 6 6
At BBM =1
2 Kwek Hian Chuan Henry | Vice President
3581l ALK g 6
3 Kelvin Lim Lung Tieng, Chairman a
PEM TRE 4 6
HEMH PEM
4 Ong Kian Chew, BBM Vice Chairman (Admin &
T & BEM Finance) 4 [
BT (FHSME) )

9



Mo. of meeting

Total No. of

Mame of Committee Designation attended meeting
sn FF | Members 1#53$ 42 s H S UCR # =WERE
5 Swee Kay Seng, BBM Vice Chairman (Dragon & Lion .
FihzR ik BBM Dance) 2 6
B (W) ]
& Su Zifang Vice Chairman (Wushu)
HaH R (BA) i i
7 Low Han Long Secretary General
RSB BHE i )
a Mg Poa Leng, PEM Assistant Secretary General
EER PBM AR HK 2 .
9 Huang Jiawei Assislant Secretary General
SR BEHE : '
10 Jackson Lam Weiliang, Treasurer
PBM T 1B 1 6
#iH R PBM
11 Mdm Ch Yoke Eng Assistant Treasurer
BT Bl 2 6
12 Tan Chuan Da Dalton Chairman, Wushu Sub-
Mgk Committee 5 6
BALE
12 Kee Koh Guan Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-
A S5 Committee 1 6
| S
14 Ang Chee Peng Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-
R Committes i 6
BT
15 Royee Ang Boon Seng Chairman, Traditional Wushu
HE Sub-Committee 5 [
) e AT
16 Pang Ying Hui Chairman, Compelition Sub-
I Committee 4 6
ST E
17 Teo Soon Long Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-
tRNERE Committes 2 6
EARE
18 Cheong Chee Chong Chairman, Dragon & Lion
3l Dance Judges Sub-Committee 2 6
i RFH I
19 Chai Chun Heng Peter Chairman, Lizison Sub-
ZHEY Commiltee 0 g
BT AT
20 Koh Hong Kai Chairman, Data Resource Sub-
wFRIEL Committes 2 [
R AE
21 Peter Tan Chairman, Publication Sub-
s Committee 4 6
iR ET
22 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Chairman, Foreign Affairs Sub-
MER Committes 0 5]

ShEFLE

10




MNo. of meeting

Total No. of

TERM LIMIT OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE FEE < {F R AR

Mame of Committee Designation attended meeting
Sn FF | Members IE53E 2 Rz B L VR E SWERE
23 Joewind Han Mui Ling Chairman, Assel Management
BBM Sub-Committes 3 6
| Hizeom FWERTHE
24 Heng Puay Hock Committee Member
T 0L 2 8
25 Liu Kee Fatt Committee Member 5 6
XS HE ) |
26 Tan Yong Moh Commiltee Member
Bk mE Z e
27 Tan Hee Boon Committee Member 5 6
Bl i o=
28 Mg Wei Hong Committes Member
e EE ! °
29 Tan Chun Kiat Committee Member
Bl % i e
30 Ting Min Long Committec Member ) 6
BRAA e ]
31 Png Yeow Teng Committee Member
FEE s @ ¥
32 Chng Chit Kiong Committee Member 3 6
A& 1=
33 Mg Meng Hwee Committee Member
& ke mE X d
34 Liu Juan Committee Member
45 r i i
35 Ang Teck Meng Wilson Committes Member 6 6
Fi=ik =
36 Koh Hong lia Committee Member
| e e . °
37 Reanne Leo Committee Member 6
P e ?
34 Chiew Hui Yan Committee Member
R % ¢ 0

Mone of the Management Committee members served more than 8 consecutive years.

BESEEIRESTRE 8 F.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION TR SRS 35

MNone of the Management Committee members are remunerated for their engagement during the

financial year. e AMBIEE, SMERSFSNESETENE, &5 BHUIFAEM.

STAFF REMUNERATION {TECA B3

MNone of our staff received more than 55100,000 during the financial year.

FAMEERE, 22fn LMdmeaHe 10 A#HT.

11




APPOINTMENT OF CEOQ %E,ﬁﬁ%&
Chief Executive Officer was appointed on 1 October 2018. He was seconded from People’s

Association (PA). 272 2018 £ 10 H 1 B #f AR BAN{ITESEH.

STAFF RELATED TO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 5B E - ERH BN THAR
None of our staff is related to CEO and management committee members during the financial year.

EAMBFEE, BONMARIEARKBESTEE, SHEAXEK.

RELATED PARTIES < EX 7

Related parties refer to the entities whao has significant control over the management and
administration of the Federation. The Federation has no related entities.

KEAEN E2MEENTBRBER TANRENR. BaEfXRLE.

RESERVES POLICY {§ &%
Our reserves position S iFE 0N

Current Year Previous Year % Decrease
Bl HIF oAl

| Unrestricted Funds (Reserves) 2,581,485 2,581,485 0%
TrRFIHE (f5)
Restricted / Désignated Funds:
PR&I/ISETE
_ Building Fund 28 % 4 407,000 317,000 +0.9%
Ratio of Reserve to Annual Operating 14:1 16:1 7.8%
Expenditure {i§ & 5 W i {7 A LR

The reserves that we have set aside provide financial stability and the means for the development of
Wushu, Dragon & Lion Dance. We intend to maintain our reserves at a level which is at least
equivalent to sustain our ratio of reserves to operating expense as 1.4 for every financial year.

The Management Committee reviews the amount of reserves that is required every half yearly to
ensure that they are adequate to fulfil our continuing obligations.

SBEMBNEERERTHSREMMBEA, SREMALR. EEEdEREE S TEMNY
BRI R 1.5 BRIk T
B34 —AMmERHEER, DUHATEBNASETASITENS.

FUNDS IN DEFICIT Fr 2 {if &

Mone of the fund maintained by the Federation is deficit as at 31 March 2024.

FHIE 2024 F£3 H 31 B, A& gililfxEe.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST Fil 35 i 22

All the Management Committee (MC) Members made declaration for Conflict of Interest on a yearly
basis according to the Financial Regulations for all National Sports Association.

12



MC members are expected to avoid actual and perceived conflicts of interest. Where MC members
have personal interest in business transactions or contracts that the Federation may enter into, or
have vested interest in other organisations that the Federation have dealings with or is considering
to enter into joint ventures with, they are expected to declare such interests to the MC as soon as
possible and abstain from discussion and decision-making on the matter. Where such conflicts exist,
the MC will evaluate whether any potential conflicts of interest will affect the continuing
independence of MC members and whether it is appropriate for the MC member to continue to
remain on the MC.

PR EEREERERRGEFSAMEED, SHE2BFIZMRTH

HEMNSEREESEEAFIDIR. MRAFESENEARTEFITNF VLS SEFEAF
=, ‘Eﬁ&’é‘&‘iﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁfm%Eﬁ'ﬁﬁ“ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁbiﬁ P IARERR, NySmHEE
ﬂﬂlﬂ‘gﬁﬂﬁ G SHERNTENAKR. MRFARIPR, BESHITHAEEEN
PR EESFEZEENFER Y MR SR FE s R ENEESES L.

WHISTLE-BLOWING POLICY 254R B3
The Federation has a whistle-blowing policy as disclosed on the website.

BaRFHARERMNSERIGE.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF GOVERNANCE (COG) ﬁi fﬁﬂf‘ mll
Fully complied with COG. Please refer to COG as disclosed in the Charity Portal,

JE‘AJL%??%J%ET}![ ﬁ%lﬁ]rmh@yﬁmﬁmﬁz\im r"ju

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS IRELiF &
Statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2023 audited by Pinebridge LLP is
attached.

FE M EMEE 2023 £ 3 B 31 A 1FAWBAF T H I3 2 511D Pinebridge LLP 1T,

LIST OF ORDINARY MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATE MEMBERS L4 B 5EL B4
Please refer to the List of Ordinary & Associate Members in our website: www.wuzong.com.

FXEResRnS5ESAREE FMEE, MILE. www.wuzong.com,
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Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
MINUTES OF 2023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON SUNDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2023
at 11.00AM at Bedok Club at 7 Bedok North Street 2 Singapore 469646

R AR E &

2023 £ 9 A 10 B FF 11 B FOESHRFEGFERASASIITE

Present & [FF:

Name

Ang Mong Seng BBM

Kwek Hian Chuan Henry

Swee Kay Seng BEM
Su Zifang

Low Han Long

Mg Poa Leng, PBEM
Huang liawei

Mdm Oh Yoke Eng
Dalton Tan

Kee Koh Guan

Ang Chee Peng
Pang Ying Hui

Teo Soon Long
Cheong Chee Chong

Peter Tan Chin Heng
Tan Yong Moh

Koh Hong Kai

Koh Hong lia

Mg Meng Hwee

Mg Wei Hong

Png Yeow Teng

Tan Yong Mah

Ting Min Long

Fung li lie

In attendance 33
Name

Jimmy Toh Yong Leng

Foong Hin Cheong
Chia Tze Yee

Mg Kee Alan

Mg Kim Nguan
Leow Meng Hong

]

HTE K BBM
Eulll
#hZR Ak BBM
FEF
N E
EE N PBM
W
HER
Brsiik
Lo =T

B2

SfRlifgE
gide AL

BRS¢
BEKTE
il
i T 5%
= AT
e 3
HEE
57
%= )
JL gy A

#H

LinE

A E
Tk
BTE
EET
EHRE

Designation

President

Vice President

Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Treasurer

Chairman, Wushu Sub-Committee

Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-
Committee
Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-Committee

Chairman, Competition Sub-
Committee

Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-
Committee

Chairman, Dragon & Lion Dance
Judges Sub-Committee

Chairman, Publication Sub-Committee

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Auditor

Designation

Adviser to SWDLDF & Chief Executive
Director of People’s Association
Group Director, People’s Association
Representative, People’s Association
Vice Chairman

Secretary General

Chief Executive Officer, SWDLDF
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Name i Designation i

Woon Weng Tuck ik o) 2K Manager HAEE

Tan Xiang Tian ERE Technical Manager EELiHeIE
Joanne Choo Siang Ling 2% Admin & Operation Executive TEGE {ER

5n | M'ship No | Name ofﬁrdinary Member Name of Representative
F | 20508 | HEs R LK REET
Boo Yee Pugilistic & Lion Dance Association Tan Xiang Tian
VY | neEAmES HARR
Chen Shi Taijiguan Association (Singapore) Phua Wee Liak
2. 1004 IHE
BRSNS @) el
[ Chee Seng Kong Dragon & Lion Dance Activity Centre Mg Wei Hong
3. 1010 B =
SN ES =g
De Wu Pugilistic Association Timothy Chan
Y emEkaEs P
Guang-Wu Club Foo Fook Boon
B 1015 SRERE 1JiEsc
Hong Wai (Athletic) Association Ng Kee Alan
T | emmEAdES #Y
Hoon Hong Athletic Association (Singapore) Mg Kee Alan
7. 1024 o s
nE=sires "E
Ji Xian Dragon & Lion Dance Athletic Association Low Han Long
ST | ueamEs 3R
Jing Quan Athletic Association Mg Kim Nguan
0. 1033 : :
MhERES RBLIT
Jin Ann Sports Association (Singapore) Koh Hong lia
O A s e i3
Singapore Chee Chung Huay Mg Kim Nguan
11. 1072 SFEREE S BET
Singapore Hok San Association Ong Ghee Choon
| i E AR #X A
Singapore Koon San Athletic Association Huang Jliawei
I AR
Shing Chyun Athletic Association Teo Soon Long
14. 1087 SRS 2=l
Singapore Dragon & Lion Athletic Association Ting Min Long
15. 1092 SIS S R A
Singapore Teng Yun Dragon & Lion Dance Association Tan Xiang Tian
O s E S BRARR
Wen Wu Dragon & Lion Dance Association Fung Ji Jie
17. 1107 RIS L ST
Wee Ghee Athletic Association Tan Yong Moh
18. 1109 P o ek
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Wei Jin Dragon & Lion Dance Association [Singapnfe} Dalton Tan
UMY | smnpmsiEs s
e Wmng Athletic Association (Singapore) Png Yeow Teng -
00 Y| e HRE
) Wen Yang Sports Association (Singapore) Kee Koh Guan
T s REh e LR
Yun Yang Dragnn_and Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Ng Poa Leng, PEM |
2 M| zegee (g S PBM
Zhang Qiang Athletic Association Tan Yong Moh ]
20U senkEs GRIDRD ok
e | Zhu Yun Gong Wushu Association lﬁg Poa Leng, PEM
24, 1129 ﬁi’:ﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁiﬁ%‘% 5 PBM
Shun An Dragon & Lion Dance Association Mg Wei Hong
B e =i
Dragon Art Athletic Association a Kee Koh Guan |
26. 1138 SRRES QR
Soon Leng Association Oh Yoke Eng N
7| B0 ey AER
Feng Yi Association Oh Yoke Eng
28. 1143 Sk H R
Foochow Dragon Kun Yuan Association Dalton Tan
2 N s i
Teng Yang Dragon and Lion Dance Association Mg Meng Hwee
30. 1148 I ';WH =o 2R
A Teng Feng Dragon & Lion Dance Association (Singapore) "Ting Min Long
Y e e e H R
Jia Yun Wushu Club Teo Soon Long
32. 1150 ’f:i:iﬁ'_‘ \% ﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁg
JWT Dragon And Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Koh Hung_Kai
BB | epma e VrAHL
Xin He Lion Dance Association Cheong Chee Chong
34. 1153 STAmyEa e
T Jin Hong Dragon and Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Koh Hong lia
B Y s e R R
Shi Long Dragon & Lion Dance Association Fung li lie
¥ | e A
Wei Sheng Dragon And Lion Athletic Association Png Yeow Teng
27. 1156 (Singapore) HiRE
SRR RS
He Cheng Lion Dance Association Cheong Chee Chong
38. 1157 E—@WE e PR
KLT Dragon And Lion Athletic Association Low Han Long ]
¥ MO | e itE S 5N RE
40. 1162 Taiji Sport by Huan Yu N Pang Ying Hui
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ERARPL I NECE
x 11_66 = N_g'H_arEﬂu Wushu Combat Association i Huang liawei =
1. =
EEeERmEERE 2000 |BERE
s P Kun Hua Wushu & Lion Dance Athletic Association Lim Yikuang
' (Singapore) FIMUBHEARIFESR | MEE
3 i s ' = | Lim Yikuang
| 116s | RUERAGES i
Wushu Galaxy Association . =) . .
sn_ | Item TE - e i
1.0 OPENING 7117
CEO Mr Leow Meng Hong welcomed and thanked all for taking the time to attend the 2023 Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation (SWDLDF).
BREVEREAEABEHVDEEHARBESHFES NI IERALZMES 203 FEEFS
HA=!
Mr Leow reported that representatives from 43 Ordinary Member-organisations were present at the
AGM and had fulfilled the requirement of Section 36f of the SWLDF Constitution which stipulates:”
The quorum of the meeting shall be 25% or 40 of the total number of Ordinary Members, whichever
is lesser.”
He then invited Vice Chairman Mr Swee Kay Seng BBM to preside over the Meeting as Chairman Mr
Kelvin Lim Lung Tieng, PBM was on medical leave.
SHIEEE 8B MEARRRAFRINESAAS, ZELKTIRLZESE 36f MM E,
%‘E AR R 28 25% S 40 uEEsi (MESPECHE) FAFN.
HE, AR RARASE 8BM TEAS, B ML PBM iR,
2.0 | CHAIRMAN ADDRESS % /250 - a
Chairman called the meeting to order at 11.15am.
EETF T 11 515 HETALSWUERTHE. ) L
2.1 Mr. Swee first thanked SWDLDF President Mr. Ang Mong Seng BBM, Vice President Mr. Kwek Hian
Chuan Henry, Adviser to Federation and Chief Executive Director (CED) of People's Association (PA)
Mr. Jimmy Toh Yong Leng, Management Committee (MC) Members, and representatives of our
member-organisations for taking the time to attend the AGM.
FhE A B IR E A BBM, HISKERIIEL ., SEmRERARBS BH0E
Kagasd RABFHNSAREMSHELAAS L5 -
3.0 | APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AGM 2022 Bk 2022 £ R AS 2D R
Mr. Swee presented the Annual Report (see Pages 1 to 12 of AGM Report) and the Minutes of the
previous AGM held on 8 Jan 2023 (see Pages 13 to 28).
TEEHSWFRTEHFNETSAASESE BEE1ZEZ127) 52023 F1 A 8 A%S
M ERERAASNAWER (EBEBRA) .
3.1 The Meeting appm_an the minutes of the AGM held on 8 Jan 2023 Eame s

S —Emid 2023 EF— 1H8 Hi'f—(_‘ A.W.j\_.% 'E'l-){’LE.'E%u

| Proposer: _Fg?fi_nnn_ long ____ Eecnﬁﬂ Dalton T an
| R | kER 1 &8F | Gee
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sSn Itern T H

4.0 SECRETARY GENERAL’S REPORT ON ANNUAL ACTIVITIES BB > £ EFEIRS
Secretary General (5G) Mr Low Han Long reported as follows.

BRI ELRE ZRINT.

4.1.1 | SECRETARIAT MATTERS & SWDLDF EVENTS B -BibET B B =iEa0

The following 5 applicants applied for SWDLDF membership in 2023
T 5 4HIREE 2023 SEFRIER AR A LW A== R

5N | Name PIC
1 Singapore Xian Yi Dragon &_ Lion Dance Troupe
FngEAE R R b
Alpha Education and Sports Chinese Martial Arts Training
2 | Centre
IEASEFINTE
3 Yiyang Dragon Lion Dance Arts Assemblage B
SISERIER =
g Singapore shaolin Club Wushu
PR RES
- Sha Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Academy
BRI 5

'4.1.2 | In view of COVID-19 pandemic that most of our members have been badly hit, MC approved to
waive the Federation’s Membership Fee for FY 2022 and reduced Caiging 2023 Admin Fee to $50
(inclusive of G5T).

%F 2019 $EhiEERH, SAMNFAFTEH. BELSIERRIS SRR 2020 MEE
ELBAAEAR 2022 FERENEAZSS0 (BEHEHE) .

4.1.3 | The Federation continued to work with relevant agencies such as Sport Singapore, MCCY and
People’s Association to make Lion Dance performances / Caiging activities possible during 2023
CNY under a special framework with emphasis on SMMs.

A briefing was held on 18 Dec 2022 and total of 150 representatives attended to understand the
requirements before application of the permit.

201 member organisations conducted a total of 3,005 Caiging activities during the 2023 CNY.
RFTNERE A EWHESTARDSFE ST 2022 FREFA"T 2023 42 B 5 ARME
FBEMT. B8, 24T —HiEES: 2022412 518 8 (EHH) 3#F 150 fuz
BARMIHBN T @EZSFHATEHIEER. 7 200 M=ARARDEE FAERFITR
BT ReEE, BETHNR A 3,005

4.1.4 | FEFRE S RE AR FIAITEE, AL 2023 £ F ZLEARAEL, 85
A4F 4, 5 BEOGNLEREEISIALLE. 6 BERECESSMERFRE AR
RENSIMERER T HINESAMEER 1 ZRESHINRIE. 7 HE17 PESTA
SUKAN ¢ ERALE. ZNSxhRESMNT s BAERBESNFTNE 2 F5E
WiEzh< H3EE 2 4. 3R, 140EE. 7 BATERSBNER KFEEHmEHIK
B14R. 8 BEEIHEINHE 11 BUME PERASGHEIFREG6 £, 418, 8 MY
gk, 7e R B BTN RESERABIREFRS 12 &, 2148, 18 §) NES
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Sn | Item WH
4.15 | 3 27 [BRRHESE#IIAET 202395 4 0F 9 0 (&R L) BETig
ELWIHANE#HZET. 9B 4. S AARESHAY AR, 97 6 HRAWMM
H, 9B 7. s HARGEMAKRESRE k98 9IBHIBESHHEANRSE,
REME. #R., BFEASRBES XK RERE PBM 4B HEI B 9 ANEXE
SIFAARTES AL HFEMERM R R EETIRMMA. SSEdlsedhiEes
REMRMNNA KT SRR TAR DS,
4.1.6 | TR NAE, 2022 F4EBRERSRER 2022 £ L EBEC R RIREEE
AT,
4.2 | Achievement and Results G545 &
Wushu Achievement and Results # A B ELFI B 47
May 2023 32nd SEA Games, Cambodia 2 Gold, 3 Silver, 1 Bronze
582023 | EifgESINE 32 RGN B 2%, 34, 148
July 2023 Warld University Games, Chengdu, China 1 Silver
7R 2023 F | pEpEHFAFEE LRSS 1R
Aug 2023 11™ Asian Junior Wushu Championship 6 Gold, 4 Silver, 7 Bronze
8 2023 | 81 BIMHTIFRAGERODRE 6%, 418, 718
Aug 2022 9t World Kungfu Championship Emeishan 12 Gold, 21 Silver, 1 Bronze
BA0BE | pERBLE BEREGRAGEE |22 2R 1857
4.3 APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT FROM 1 APRIL 2022 to 31 MARCH 2023
EHE22F4818E 202343 A 31 HEERE
The Meeting approved the Annual Report from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023.
LW —8nEd 2022 %4 H 1 BE 2023 f£3 B 31 HERIRE,
| Proposer: Dalton Tan Seconder: | Teo Soon Long
RNE BRIA HWFE SKTA
5.0 | APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FY2022 & 2022 fEEHEHR &
Assistant Treasurer, Mdm Oh Yoke Eng presented the Financial Report for FY2022 which was audited
by Pinebridge LLP.
BIMEAER L e FAs RIRE 2022 5, £ Pinebridge LLP T AMEBURE .
5.1 The Meeting approved the Financial Statements for FY2022.
SN —EGET 2022 FFEMEIRS .
| Proposer: Ang Chee Peng seconder: | Pang Ying Hui
RNE HEF | 5ENE | Z8%
Increase
fgg:;ﬂgggESS}DEFICIT 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 (Decrease)
= A/ (D)
55 55 55
EIB A Total Income 1,661,882 | 1,678,824 (16,942)
|_ H 3 Total Expenditure 1,234,019 874,555 359,464
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sn | ltem HiH 2

[ Z/ (S37) Excess (Deficit) 427,863 | 804269]  (376,406) |

[ Increase
Balance Sheet - % 7= i {5 3= 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022 "f@m

B
s$ ) s$
$Rf7FIN & 4 %0 Bank Balance 1,377,431 1,117,480 259,951
JEF T Fixed Asset N 12,987,648 | 12,661,100 326,548
mEN = Current Asset 1,427,173 | 1,172,857 254,316
B ¥ Total Asset ] 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
7%z {& Current Liability 329,958 276,698 53,260
{5 &% Reserve 1-‘-1,!]?5,12_2 1?,5??‘,259 497,863
HfE#& 4 X {5 Total Reserve 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
5.2 TO APPOINT THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR — 1 APRIL 2022 to 31 MARCH 2023

FE{F T MBEM 2022 554 A 1 HE 2023 5 3 A 31 HRYMEH I

Assistant Treasurer, Mdm Oh Yoke Eng proposed the re-appointment of Pinebridge LLP for the

ensuing year.

B BAE # & HR AR R A —ER EHEAT Pinebridge LLP,

The Meeting approved the re-appointment proposal.

Ae—5umid.
Proposer: Teo Soon Long Seconder: | Huang Jiawei
RilH eI FUFE | E&EXRH

5.3 TO AMEND THE CONSTITUTION OF SWDLDF £l B &= 5#

Mr. Swee presented the proposal to amend the SWDLDF Constitution (refer to xx)

e ENERER. (FHEHx)

The Meeting approved the proposal.

| Proposer: Ng Kee Alan Seconder: | Pang Ying hui
RiE L] SN | Bam

5.4 | TO CHANGE THE TRUSTEE OF KATONG VILLE E&ﬁu:ﬂ;;ﬁ%ﬁk

Mr. Swee presented the proposal to amend the SWDLDF Constitution (refer to xx)

eERBENERSER, (BRNXR)

The Meeting approved the proposed changes.

A=—FuEn.
Proposer: Teo Soon Long Seconder: | Huang Jiawei
A St e EWE | "HEE

6.0 | PRESIDENT'S KEYNOTE ADDRESS 23+ pELiH

Mr Ang thanked Vice President Mr. Kwek Hian Chuan Henry, Adviser to Federation and Chief
Executive Director (CED) of People's Association (PA] Mr. Jimmy Toh Yong Leng, Management
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Committee (MC) Members, and representatives of our member-organisations for taking the time

SKEHHSKBEIIAE. SEFRAFARDSEITHSKESHELT . RAEENS

Caiqing activities during the 2023 Chinese New Year (CNY) period have improved due to
improvement in COVID situations. There were generally no restrictions on Caiging locations, except
for some indoor places where wearing masks was mandatory, such as hospitals and polyclinics. This
year, a total of 201 member organisations received Caiging permits and conducted more than
3,000 Caiging activities. Next year's Caiging is coming soon, and the federation will announce

2023 FEHEETHRGTNETEECEGHET, RERAATL AR, BTty
BRAAE O BN, MERALS A5H. SF—3H 201 14 REAGRIREAIE, #15
T#8 3 3,000 BERFFD. WENRSEBIR, HSHES BAHIEE.

In May this year, Team SIr'Igapurean Wushu won 2 Gold, 3 Silver and 1 Bronze in the 32nd
Southeast Asian Games Wushu Competition held in Cambadia. This not only tied the best result in
an away competition in the previous Vietnam SEA Games, but also uplifted Singapore’s ranking in
Wushu from 4th to 2nd amongst the Southeast Asian countries, only behind Indonesia. At the 11th
Asian Youth Wushu Championships held in Macau in August, the Team Singaporean Wushu won 6
Gold, 4 Silver and 8 Bronze. The result also surpassed the 5 Gold, 7 Silver and 8 Bronze results of
the 10th Asian Youth Wushu Championship held in Brunei.

S 5 AR AR RBEETNE 32 RRATIEHSBRALRERS 2 4. 3RM1
WO RALLXAME BT LR B RES N FBERRT A DTN 4 Ke T A
BHRNE 4 RAZE 2 L RAEEZ R, 8 BERNETNE 11 REMSPERRSH
P, FEEARE—HEE 6 £, 4RAB HANES, MET FEASCERTHE 10 E
Wills S ERARIRFE 5 &, 7 590 8 AL

In the 9th World Kungfu Championship held in Emeishan, Sichuan, China in August this year, the
25-member Singapore Traditional Wushu Elite Team of the Federation won 12 Gold, 21 Silver and
18 Bronzes, breaking the previous records. In the fierce competition among nearly 7,000 athletes
from 53 countries and regions, Singapore's Traditional Wushu Team ranked 4th, behind China,
Japan and Hong Kong. SWDLDF President thanked the athletes for their dedication and the coaches

S5 8 A7 EIEEB LRGN SEILR A RAR SRR AL TS £ 50
ARFBHRM—1725 AESERTDT, FE 124, 214, 18§, 2wk FHESSCF. 75 7000
FXH B PTEXRMUKAEANEZIAED, FuEtatAsy e, HiahE. N4AH
HEZ R, SEKESEs AN HEABENNRLEIE,

The Fuderatmn was conferred the "Stewards of Intangible Cultural Heritage Award" by the National
Heritage Board. Our outstanding Wushu star Jowen Lim 5i Wei was awarded International Wushu
Federation (IWUF) Athlete of the Month Award in June 2023! These two awards did not come easy.
They not only affirmed our efforts and dedication, but also gave us the motivation to keep moving

RERTHITNE S EMAL (FURESIULERAL) ERINHANBALEHES
RIERRKARES 2023 £ 6 ARNAEREEDARIXBILENERIS, EFMESET
BN A 54, b FRNKERHE A 1.

Sn Iltem INH
to attend the AGM.
ARFEREE<sRAS
6.1
details soon.
6.2
6.3
for their careful training.
6.4
forward.
6.5

Mr Ang also warmly congratulated Team B and Team A of the Singapore Yiwei Athletic Association
for winning the Championship and first runners-up respectively in the 14th Genting World Lion

Dance Championship, bringing glory to Singapore! Both Team B and Team A also won the first and
second place in the 26th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship. Team B won three
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sn

ltem JEH_

consecutive championships and could retain permanently the "King of Lion Kings" trophy. In the
27th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship held on 9 September 2023, Team B also
successfully defended its title and became the "fourth consecutive champion®. They revealed in the
interview that they would continue to work hard and move towards the second "King of Lion Kings"
trophy! As Yiwei has become famous internationally, many schools have recently received inquiries
from parents about offering Lion Dance courses in their schools. Mr Ang believed that this would
drive the development of local Lion Dance.

SEATIFETHINEZEABS BB 5 A BES UWERNERFTFHAT, 93IBFF
BEEZ, pHNESE! FIEZHEAES B A 5 A BMBESE 26 X ZMEE IR
whthahE, WE, BAERE=EE, FxkAMARRE "WE-T" HEMH. £9A9H
RBEMNE 27 EXRESESMSRSES, NEZEAES 8 MBERMTY, By THE
. ESHEERBERR, A% 2 WEZL 63! MEZRARF LS
£, BiERE¥ROEFRKEREXERENNEMARE, BEXFSHARDENN
R

6.6

The Federation also co-organised the 2023 National School Games Wushu Competition with the
Ministry of Education. It would organise the National Wushu Championships in November this year.
Attendees also received a copy of the latest issue of the Federation newsletter, which recorded the
above-mentioned activities.

REbABABEESETNT 2023 FLERFERALLFE. $F 11 ARTHEERARR
#. SeFhEAS LFRE—ARE--BhEil. EmicxT EdE6).

6.7

Next year, in August 2024, the Federation will organise the 4th World Taijiquan Championships in
Singapore. Preparatory activities were now in full swing. However, due to the high hotel costs, Mr
Ang would seek approval to increase the registration fee at the IWUF Executive Board when
attends the World Wushu Championships and the IWUF Congress in November. He also thanked
Chairman Mr. Kelvin Lim Lung Tieng PBM in advance for agreeing to provide 20 flights (80 pax) at a
golf tournament by his company in July next year to help Federation raise funds. It was expected
to raise NT5100,000.

FIAE 4[5 R AR FEFE

B4F 2024 4F 8 § RLBAINTHE 4 5 #RARERIRE, EEENEEED Bl
7. BEMFEEERS, 2KHSENE 1 AHNEREASEELEFRRAK AR
(RE) 2RASH, ARBWES LTRESHEAN. MbkHEEZEMERESE PBM

ERAbARTERE 7 ARNHMSRATRE, 24204 (80 A) RTWMHLELER, BUHHES
5 10 Tjt.
Finally, Mr Ang thanked Senior Parliamentary Secretary Chua Swee Leong PBM for being Guest-of-
Honor and officiating at many SWDLDF events, especially after the 27th Ngee Ann City National
Lion Dance Championships, for insisting on handing out all the awards before rushing to the airport
for his flight. Mr Ang also expressed his gratitude to VP Mr. Kwek, Adviser to SWDLDF and CED Mr.
Jimmy Toh, Advisers, MC Members, athletes, parents, coaches, judges, sponsors and supporters,
the Secretariat, and our partners — Sport Singapore, Singapore Sports School, Ministry of Culture,
Community and Youth and People's Association. He hoped that everyone will continue to work
hard to bring Singapore's Wushu, Dragon and Lion Dance to a higher level.

BE, SKBWERESABEEAKARSSTENEATREEIRMR, LHASE 27 =
XA FERGRER BEMTiTE RIS #THH TR . SicthigiREl < KamEt)Ilxk
4 25FREARDEBINTESKSFEESRSE. MR, BE, E3R, KK, 85, 8
¥, B NS, BRLNUERNOAERE-RETESS. FNEEs S, L.
HXSEERMARNES . BEARBEE N, EHIEEAR, RzmE L —FE.

21



Vice President's Address Bl K55 '

VP Mr Kwek praised the Wushu team for its excellent results in major international competitions in
the past two years, and the athletes’ technical level has reached world standards. He hoped that
everyone will continue to work hard and that the public from all walks of life continue to provide

Bl KR IR A M BRI AR R X P ER 4 B A ERR L FEIIGE S, w51 RITHIAK
FHE AR MRKE. hHFEARUEEH, hHFESFERLEL T,

Adviser to SWDLDF Address <45 il [a] £ i

Mr. Jimmy Toh expressed his appreciation for the achievement of our Wushu team. He and the
People's Association would also try their best to assist the works of SWDLDF and continue to
promote the development of Wushu, Dragon and Lion Dance in Singapore.

SFBEFRARMEENTEFKERELLENRABMNRARTER. HFARDSE
SRAMBASHTIE SegaFuERAREImEmELR.

ANY OTHER MATTER H flnZ=1

The Chairman then announced that there were no “Any Other Business” to discuss as the Secretariat
did not receive any enquiry from Members as at closing on 4 September 2023. He then announced
that the 2023 Annual General Meeting be adjourned.

#i% 2023 55 9 § 4 B, BTFRBARKYSAMNEIMEE, THREEEH, BETFHH
FW g, TEMATH 2023 FLAREHRE.

| Sn | Item HiE
7.0
dassistance to them.
8.0
9.0
| 10.0

End of Annual General Meeting I F£ R ASHE®

The 2023 Annual General Meeting of Singapore Wushu Dragon and Lion Dance Federation ended at
12.15pm with a vote of thanks to Messrs. Ang, Henry Kwek and Jimmy Toh, Advisers, MC Members
and member representatives followed with a buffet lunch.

AMEEALZINE S 2023 FREFRAASTF 2 2 15 48R, BilffaK, SEFHE. H
[, HhilE, SARKRMNEEAS. AROZRFAEHTE.
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Remarl-ts

Date Event
18/12/2022 Chinese New Year Caiging Briefing and Permit Presentation
HiERTT R 2 S A N
8/1/2023 Annual General Meeting 2023 cum Election of 28th MC

20-28/1/2023

2023 £ KB 28 mITF ok

River Honghao Performance F 8l BHE 1

23;’3}2&23 Inauguration of 28th Management Committee
i 28 MIEELHERARL
27/3 - National School Games 2023 F2lriZ &<
21/4/2023
10-13 /2023 | 32nd SEA Games 3 32 BB Tizs<

Phnom Penh, Cambodia
mifigeEin

31/5-6/6/2023

7-11/6/2023

International Wushu Judging Course [Fl s A3 9 1L

Integrated Coaching/Judging Course
FEHGESHIIL

Bali, Indonesia

IR R &

18/6/2023

15-17/7/2023

Sanda Friendly Match B3] AiHIE

Pesta Sukan 2023 2023 {R&F 71

Jurong East Sports Hall

WEREsTE
29-30/7/2023 | 27th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship (Zonal) | West Coast CC/ Leng
5-6/8/2023 | 5 27 Ju M R4 R R R ER R EE(BXEEE) Kee CC D#g . HE4L
RAVESRH
28-31/7/2023 | FISU World University Games L3 A 284 m 80 i Chengdu, China
op [ A
15-21/8/2023 | Asian Junior Championship I #1720 4F il A H 5 2E Macau ][]
22-28/8/2023 | World Kungfu Championship 1 50 A Th A iR E Emeishan, China
H gk L
4-9/9/2023 | 27th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship (Semi- | Ngee Ann City
final & Finals) %5 27 it X Ll 4 WS HARSE(F R, K | Lai 3
)
10/9/2023 Annual General Meeting 2023 & #2011 N4
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COMPARATIVE EXCESS/DEFICIT

Increase

e 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 (Decrease)
| PABLERE R S0/ (R)
s$ S$ S$
BN Total Income 1,661,882 | 1,678,824 (16,942)
/8 32t Total Expenditure 1,234,019 | 874,555 359,464
& 4%/ (S1R) Excess (Deficit) 427,863 | 804,269 (376,406)
Balance Sheet - % /= ff {3 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022 '"::'ase
2
] s$ 53 s$
$RITHI 52 R FA Bank Balance 1,377,431 | 1,117,480 259,951
B # = Fixed Asset 12,987,648 | 12,661,100 326,543
eEh = Current Asset 1,427,173 1,172,857 254,316
B Total Asset 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 530,364
| RN R Current Liability 329,958 276,698 53,260 |
fifi & & Reserve 14,075,122 | 13,577,259 497,863
Bif & & K 11 {& Total Reserve 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
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Unique Entity Mo: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE'S STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The management committee is pleased to present their statement to the members together
with the audited financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
(the Federation) for the financial year ended 31 March 2024.

Opinion of the management committee

In the opinion of the management committee,

1) the financial statements of the Federation are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Federation as at 31 March 2024 and the financial
performance, changes in accumulated funds and cash flows of the Federation for the

year ended; and

2) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Federation
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Management committee

The management committee of the Federation in office at the date of this statement are:

Ang Mong Seng, BEM
Kwek Hian Chuan Henry
Lim Lung Tieng, PEM
Ong Kian Chew, BEM
Swee Kay Seng, BBM

Su Zifang

Low Han Long

Ng Poa Leng, PBM
Huang Jiawei

Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Mdm Oh Yoke Eng

Tan Chuan Da

Kee Koh Guan

Ang Chee Peng

Dr. Royce Ang Boon Seng
Pang Ying Hui

Teo Soon Long

Cheong Chee Chong
Chai Chun Heng Peter
Koh Hong Kai

Peter Tan

Tan Wei Liang, Terry
Joewind Han Mui Ling, BBM
Heng Puay Hock

Liu Kee Fatt

Tan Yong Moh

Tan Hee Boon

President

Vice President

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Vice CGhairman

Vice Chairman

Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General

Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Chairman, Wushu Sub-Committee

Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-Committee
Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-Committee
Chairman, Traditional Wushu Sub-Commitiee
Chairman, Competition Sub-Committes
Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-Committee
Chairman, Dragon and Lion Dance Judges Sub-Committee
Chairman, Liaison Sub-Committee

Chairman, Data Resource Sub-Committee
Chairman, Publication Sub-Committes
Chairman, Foreign Affairs Sub-Committee
Chairman, Asset Management Sub-Committee
Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member



Unigue Entity Mo: S6B550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE’S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Management committee (Continued)

MNg Wei Hong
Tan Chun Kiat
Ting Min Long
Png Yeow Teng
Chng Chit Kiong
Mg Meng Hwee
Liu Juan

Ang Teck Meng Wilson
Koh Hong Jia
Reanne Leo
Chiew Hui Yan

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Commitiee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

On behalf of management committee,

Lim Lung Tieng, PBM

Chairman

Low Han Long
Secretary General

Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Treasurer



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMEBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
Unique Entity No: S68550017F

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance
Federation (the Federation), which comprise the statement of financial position of the
Federation as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in accumulated funds and statement of cash flows of the
Federation for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Societies Act 1966 (the Societies Act), the Charities Act 1994 and
other relevant regulations (the Charities Act and Regulations) and Financial Reporting
Standards in Singapore (FRSs) so as to present fairly, in all material respects, the state of
affairs of the Federation as at 31 March 2024 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows
of the Federation for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (S5As). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Federation in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)
Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities
(ACRA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The management committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Management Commitiee’s Statement.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management Commitiee and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Act, the Charities Act and
Regulations and FRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management committee is responsible for assessing the
Federation's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Federation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The management committee is responsible for include overseeing the Federation's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with S5As, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Federation's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management committee's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Federation's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required to be kept by the Federation have
been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Regulations enacted
under the Societies Act, the Charities Act and Regulations.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
during the year:

a) the Federation has not used the donation menies in accordance with its objectives as
required under Regulation 11 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character)
Regulations; and

b} the Federation has not complied with the requirements of Regulation 15 of the Charities
(Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations. There is no fundraising activity during the
financial year.

PINEBRIDGE LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants
Singapore

Date



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Sccieties Act)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2024 2023
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted
Mote 8% 5% 55 5%
Income
Donations 4 276,430 90,000 366,430 36,032
Income collected 5 92,153 - 92,153 18,526
Rental income 11 288,400 - 288,400 252,100
Subsidy received from
Sport Singapore 9 1,071,766 - 1,071,766 684,084
Fair value gain on investment
properties 11 2,158,787 - 2,158,787 382,000
Other income 6 414325 - 414,325 289,140
4,301,861 90,000 4,391,861 1,661,882
Less: Expenditure :
Administrative expenses 1,245,649 - 1,245,649 835,495
Expenses incurred for
activities
for the year 542 397 - 642,397 396,217
Finance costs - interest on
lease liability 1,167 - 1,157 2,307
(1,895,303) - (1,895.303) {1,234,019)
Surplus before tax T 2412658 90,000 2,502,658 427 863
Income tax expense 8 - - - 5
Surplus after tax, representing
total comprehensive income
for the financial year 2,412 658 80,000 2,502,658 42_?.853

On behalf of the Management Committee,

“Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
President Treasurer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Unique Entity No: S685S0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

ASSETS
Mon-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated funds
General fund surplus
Restricted fund surplus
General reserve

Total accumulated funds

Non-current liability
Lease liability
Total non-current liability

Current liahilities

Trade and other payables
Lease liability

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

On behalf of the Management Committes,

Ang Mong Seng, BBM
President

Note

10
11

12
13

14
15

17

16
17

2024 2023
s$ s$

18,198 45,648
15,100,787 12,942,000
15,118,985 12,087,648
221,334 49,742
1,683,261 1,377,431
1,904,595 1,427,173
17,023,580 14,414,821
13,589,295 11,176,637
407,000 317,000
2,581,485 2,581,485
16,677,780 14,075,122
- = 9,741
2 9,741
436,059 307,427
0741 22,531
445,800 329,958

445,800 339,699
17,023,580 14,414,821

Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Treasurer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023

AL 1 April 2022
Surplus for the year

Transfer of reserve from
building fund to general fund

One Team Singapore Fund
donation (Mote 15)

At 31 March 2023

2023
At 1 April 2023

Surplus for the year

One Team Singapore Fund
donation (Note 15)

At 31 March 2024

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these financial stalements.

General Restricted
Building fund fund General
fund surplus surplus reserve Total
5% 5% 5% S% 5%

102,918 10,645,856 227,000 2,581,485 13,557,259
- 427 863 - - 427 863
(102,918) 102,918 - - -
- - 90,000 - 90,000
- 11,176,637 317,000 2581485 14,075,122
- 11,176,637 317,000 2,581,485 14,075,122
= 2,412 658 £ - 2412658
- - 90,000 - 90,000
- 13,589,295 407,000 2,581,485 16,577,780

9



Unique Entity No: S683S0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Cash flows from operating activities
Surplus for the year before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Foreign exchange difference
Fair value gain on investment properties
Interest expense
Rent concession
Operating gain before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables
Met cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from Investing activity
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activity

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid
Payment of principal portion of lease liability
Met cash used in financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
financial year (Note 13)

The accompanying nofes form an integral part of these financial statemenis
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2024 2023

S$ S$
2,502,658 517,863
27,450 124,854
(2,158,787) (382,000
1,157 2,307
: (5,922)
372,478 257,102
(171,592) 5,635
128,632 30,729
329,518 293,466
: (15,749)
] (15,749)
(1,157) (2,307)
(22,531) (15,459)
(23,688) (17.766)
305,830 259,951
1,377,431 1,117,480
1,683,261 1,377,431




Unique Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

These notes form an integral part and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation (the Federation) is registered in
Singapore under the Singapore Societies Act 1966. It is domiciled in Singapore and its
place of business is located at 7 Bedok Morth Street 2, Singapore 469646 and
registered office is located at 50 Serangoon Avenue 2, #04-01, Singapore 556129.

The Federation has been granted as an Institution of Public Character ("IPC") status for
the period from & June 2019 to 7 June 2023. The IPC status has been renewed and will
be expiring on 30 June 2026.

The principal activities of the Federation are to unify various Wushu organisations of
different schools, to promote wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, yinggong and gigong,
to promote physical fitness and patriotism among Singaporean and to develop the
martial spirit.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Federation have been drawn up in accordance
with Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (FRSs). The financial
staterments have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as disclosed
in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollars (S$), which is the
Federation's functional currency.

2.2 Adoption of new and amended standards and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous
financial year except that in the current financial year, the Federation has
adopted all the new and amended standards which are relevant to the
Federation and are effective for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1
April 2023. The adoption of these standards did not have any material effect on
the financial performance or position of the Federation.

11



Unigue Entity No: S6BSS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

23

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

2.3

2.4

2.5

Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are
issued but effective for annual periods beginning after 1 April 2023, and have not
been applied in preparing these financial statements. The Federation does not
plan to early adopt these standards.

The management expect that the adoption of these new standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations will have no material impact on the financial
statements in the periods of their initial application.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of
the Federation and are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency
at exchange rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate
of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Mon-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on
translating monetary items at the reporting period are recognised in profit or
loss,

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost
Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The
cost of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase price and any costs
directly attributable o bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Dismantlement, removal or restoration costs are included as part of the cost of
property, plant and equipment if the obligation for dismantlement, removal or
restoration is incurred as a consequence of acquiring or using the property, plant
and equipment,

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate depreciable
amounts over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as
fallows:

Useful lives
Leasehold property 20 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and other equipment 3 years
Right-of-use assets 2 5 years

12



Unique Entity No: 5685S0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2.,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUNED)

2.5

26

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The residual value, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the
asset is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that are either owned by the Federation or
leased under a finance lease that are held to earn rental or for capital
appreciation, or both, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purpose, or in the ordinary course of business.
Investment properties comprise completed investment properties and
properties that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties. Properties held under operating leases are classified as investment
properties when the definition of an investment property is met.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction
costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

The cost of major renovations and improvements is capitalised and the
carrying amounts of the replaced components are recognised in profit or loss
when incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed
of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on
the retirement or disposal or an investment property are recognised in profit or
loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

13



Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

27

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Federation assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, (or, where applicable,
when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required) the Federation
makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or cash- generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss,

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, nel of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. Such
reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial instruments
a) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

At initial recognition, the Federation measures a financial asset at its fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or
loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL
are expensed in profit or loss.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair

value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

14



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.8 Financial instruments (Continued)
Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Federation's
business model for managing the asset and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset The three measurement categories for
classification of debt instruments are amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and FVPL. The Federation only has debt
instruments at amortised cost.

Financial assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost, Financial assets are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the assets are derecognised or
impaired, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial asset is de-recognised when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the asset has expired. On de-recognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received (and, where applicable, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised in other comprehensive income) is recognised in
profit or loss.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Federation determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of
financial liabilities not at FVPL, directly atiributable transaction costs.
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2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

28

2,9

Financial instruments (Continued)
b) Financial liabilities
Subseqguent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. On derecognition, the difference between
the carrying amounts and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Federation recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all
debt instruments not held at FVPL. ECLs are based on the difference belween
the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Federation expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of
the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are
provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within
the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the
exposure, irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Federation applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Therefore, the Federation does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Federation has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment which could affect debtors' ability to

pay.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

2.9

210

211

212

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Federation considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments
are 60 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Federation may also
consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Federation is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual
amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the
Federation. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
fixed deposits and cash at banks which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as a receivable when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with.

When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a
systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
recognised as deferred income on the statement of financial position and is
recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the
related asset

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related
institutions with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the
effect of this favourable interest is regarded as additional government grant.
Building fund

The building fund was set up for the purpose of matching against the leasehold

building. The building fund is amortised over the estimated useful of the
leasehold building.

17



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
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2.13

214

Employee benefits
a) Defined contribution plans

The Federation makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined
contribution pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related service is performed.

b) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Federation has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Federation
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the Federation satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good or service to the customer, which is when the
customer obtains control of the good or service. A performance obligation may
be satisfied at a point in time or over time. The amount of revenue recognised is
the amount allocated to the satisfied performance obligation.

Service income

Revenue from services is recognised when the services are rendered and upon
customers’ acceptance.

Subscription

Fevenue from subscription fee is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the membership.

Rental income

Rental income from operating lease (net of any incentive given to the lesses) is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Donations

Revenue from donations is recognised when received.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

214

215

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Sport council grants

Sports council grants are recognised at their fair value when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expenditure item, is it recognised in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the periods
necessary to match them on a systematic basis, to the costs, which it is intended
to compensate. Where the grants relate to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments.

Taxes

a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences
at the end of the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current income tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.15 Taxes (Continued)
¢) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST
except:

« where the GST incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not
recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the GST is
recaognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense item as applicable; and

* receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of GST
included ’

=  The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement
of financial position.

2.16 Leases

The Federation assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains,
a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

a) As lessee

The Federation applies a single recognition and measurement approach for
all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Federation recognises lease liabilities representing the obligations to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying leased assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Federation recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of
the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use asseis are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
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2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.16 Leases (Continued)

a) As lessee (Continued)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Federation at the end of the
lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation
is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use
assets are also subject to impairment. The accounting policy for impairment
is disclosed in Note 2.7.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Federation recognises lease
liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Federation and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Federation exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Federation uses its
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accrefion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g. changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
fo purchase the underlying asset.
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2,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORAMTION (CONTINUED)

2.16 Leases (Continued)

b) As lessor

Leases in which the Federation does not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income arising from operating leases on the Federation's
investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Federation's financial statements reguires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at
the end of each reporting period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

3.1

3.2

Judgements made in applying accounting policies

The management is of the opinion that there are no significant judgements made
in applying accounting estimates and policies that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period are discussed below. The
Federation based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Federation. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Useful lives of praperty, plant and equipment

The useful life of an item of plant and equipment is estimated at the time the
asset is acquired and is based on historical experience with similar assets and
takes into account anticipated technological or other changes. If changes occur
more rapidly than anticipated or the asset experiences unexpected level of
wear and tear, the useful life will be adjusted accordingly. The carrying amount
of the Federation's property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2024 was
5%518,198 (31 March 2023; 5545,648) (Note 10).
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4, DONATIONS
2024 2023
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Unrestricted
5% 213 5% S%
Donations
(tax exempt) - 90,000 90,000 1,512
Donations
(tax deductible) 276,430 - 278430 34,520
276,430 90,000 366,430 ) 36,032
5. INCOME COLLECTED
2024 2023
5% S8
Income collected from members 92,153 18,526
G. OTHER INCOME
2024 2023
5% 1
Interest income 16,380 4,150
Jobs Support Scheme - -
Senior Employment Credit 163 186
Performance income 285,920 186,350
River Hong Bao income 93 30,852
Small Business Recovery Grant - 8,000
Wage credit scheme - 3,325
Others 111,769 56,277
414,325 289,140
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7. SURPLUS BEFORE TAX

Surplus before tax has been arrived at after charging:

2024 2023
5% 5%
Expenses incurred for activities for the year 642,397 396,217
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 27,450 124,854
Maintenance fee for common area 27,600 26,000
Coach salaries and bonus 169,712 155,793
Staff salaries and bonus 287,900 212,004
CPF and FWL 65,919 51,153
Rental 2824 : 3,067
8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
2024 2023
5% 5%

Surplus before income tax 2,502,658 517,863
Income tax using the statutory tax rate of 17%

(2023: 17%) 425 452 88,037
Tax effect of:
- Mon-deductible expenses 4 666 24,2258
- Income not subject to tax (366,994) (64,240)
- Partial tax exemption (15,231) (15,493)
- Utilisation of previously unabsorbed losses (14,186) (14,186)
- Others (33,707) (14,643)

1

The Federation has unabsorbed losses approximately amounting to 5%74,947 (2023:
55%74,947) and unutilised donation of 5$8,500 (2023: 5%8,500) respectively, available
for offsetting against future taxable profits.
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a9, SUBSIDY RECEIVED FROM SPORT SINGAPORE
2024 2023
5% 5%
Subsidy received from Sport Singapore 1,974,903 787,020
Less: Refundable unutilised subsidy from
Sport Singapore (903,137) (102,936)
1,071,766 684,084
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Unique Entity No: 568550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

1.

12.

INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES

At the beginning of financial year

Change in fair value
At the end of financial year

Statement of profit or loss

Rental income from investment properties

Direct operating expenses arising from

investment properties

2024 2023

5% 5%
12,942,000 12,560,000
2,158,787 382,000
15,100,787 12,942,000

2024 2023

5% 5%

288,400 252,100
(56,376) (54,665)

The fair value of the Federation's investment properties was derived using the sales
comparison approach, i.e., the most recent and relevant transactions. The most
significant input on this valuation is the selling price per square foot.

The Federation has investment properties legally held in trust and registered in the
names of Ang Mong Seng, Tan Hong Huat, Ong Ah Heng, Tang Guan Seng and
Chang Ham Chwee amounting to $%15,100,787 (2023: 5512,942,000) respectively.

At the reporting date, the details of the Federation's investment properties are as

follows:

Location

8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road

TRADE OTHER RECEIVAELES

Trade receivable
Other receivables
Deposit
Prepayment
GST receivable

Less: Allowance for impairment

Description Tenure
Condominium units Freehold
2024 2023
S$ s$
20 -
5,904 13,864
29422 29672
183,926 11,074
2,062 5,132
221,334 59 742
i (10,000)
221,334 49,?42_
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

12. OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Expected credit losses

The movemeant in allowance for expected credit losses of other receivables computed
based on lifetime ECL was as follows:

2024 2023

5% 8%
At the beginning of financial year = =
Allowance for impairment ) - 10,000
At the end of financial year - 10,000

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2024 2023
5% 5%

Cash at bank 1,257,392 967 942
Fixed deposit 425,869 409,489
1,683,261 1,377 431

The fixed deposits are placed with the bank for a period of 12 months, and earns
interest of 4.00% per annum (2023: 4,00% per annum).

14. RESTRICTED FUND SURPLUS

2024 2023

s$ S8
One Team Singapore Fund donation 203,500 203,500
Matching grants 203,500 113,500
407,000 317,000

The One Team Singapore Fund donation is raised to be used for the Federation's
activities relating to high performance development. It offers matching grants from the
Government for donations channelled towards supporting high performance
development.

15. RESERVES POLICY

The Federation has approved a reserve policy. The Federation carries out annual
reviews on the amount of reserves that are required to ensure that these are
adequate to fulfil the Federation’s continuing obligations which will sustain the
Federation for the duration of one year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLLES

2024 2023
21 1
Trade payables 272 977 -
Other payables 34,269 97,939
Accruals for operating expenses 19,672 124,742
Amounts received in advance 4 684 1,855
Rental deposits 65,776 45,500
Spex tag dishursements 38,681 37,391
43_6__,!)& 307,427
17. LEASE LIABILITY
2024 2023
S8 1]
Current:
- Lease liability (Note 19) 9,741 22531
Mon-current:
- Lease liability (Note 19) = 8,741
Total 9,741 32272
A reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities is as follows:
1 kg
April Cash March
2023 flows Non-cash changes 024
Accretion of Rent
interests CONcession Other
S% 5% 5% 5% 5% 8%
Liabilities
Lease liability
= curranl 22531 {23,688) 1,157 = 9,741 9,741
- non-current 9,741 - - = (9,741) &=
32272 (23688) 1,157 . T 9,741
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17. LEASE LIABILITY

1 ki |
April Cash March
2022 flows ___ Mon-cash changes - 2023
Accretion of Rent
Addition interests concession Other
st 5% 5% S% 5% 5% 5%
Liabilities
Lease liability
- current - - - - 22,53 22,53
- non-current - {17, 766) 53,653 2 307 5,922y  (22,531) 9,741
{17.766) 53,653 2307 15,922) - 32272

18. LEASES
As lessee
The Federation has a lease contract for a property. The Federation's obligations under
the lease are secured by the lessor's title to the leased asset The Federation is

restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased asset.

a) Carrying amounts of right-of-use assets classified within property, plant and

equipment

Leasehold

property

S$

At 1 April 2023 31,452
Additions -
Depreciation (22,201)
At 31 March 2024 9,251

b) Lease liability

The carrying amounts of lease liability and the movements during the year are
disclosed in Note 18.

c) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

2024 2023
5§ 5%
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 22.2M 22,201
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1,157 2,307
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 23,358 24 508

d) Total cash outflow

The Federation has total cash outflows for leases of S$23,688 in 2023.

30



Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)
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18.

20.

LEASES (CONTINUED)
As lessor

The Federation leases its investment properties (Mote 11) under non-cancellable
leases agreements. Theses leases are negotiated for terms ranging from one to two
year. The terms of the leases also require the tenants to pay a security deposit.

The Federation also has a lease of office equipment with low value. The Federation
applies the 'lease of low-value assets' recognition exemptions for the lease.

The future minimum rental receivables under non-cancellable leases contracted for at
the reporting date are follows:

2024 2023
5% 5%
Mot later than one year 36,200 183,000
Later than one but not later than
five financial years 27,900 57,000
641,000 240,000

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related party transactions

During the financial year, the Federation had transactions with related parties on
terms agreed between the parties as follows:

2024 2023
S$ S$
Transaction with Management Committee
Allowances paid to committee members 30,880 48,430
Expenses incurred on behalf of the Federation
by committee members 1,301 - 6,020

— e —— — | T — T ==

Remuneration paid to Management Committes

During the current and previous financial years none of the members of the
Management Committee was paid any remuneration nor given any benefits.
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21.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Federation is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use
of financial instruments. The key financial risks included market risk (including
currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and capital
risk. The commiltee members carried out their financial risk management in
accordance with established policies and procedures,

The following sections provide the Federation's exposure to the above-mentioned
financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the management of
these risks.
(a) Market risk
(i) Currency risk
The Federation's business operations are not exposed to significant foreign
currency risk as all the business activities are denominated in Singapore
dollar.
(ii} Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from changes in floating
interest rate. The Federation is not exposed to the significant interest rate
risk as it does not have any significant interest-bearing assets or liabilities.
{iii} Price risk

The Federation is not exposed to price risk as it does not hold any listed
securities.
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21. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

Credit risk is a risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments
should a counterpart default on its obligations. The Federation's exposures to
credit risk arise primarily from trade and other receivables.

The Federation's objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increase in credit risk exposure. The Federation trades
with all third parties but will only provide credit terms upon approval of the
management. The receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with
the result that the Federation's exposure to bed debts is not significant.

Exposure to credit risk

At the reporting date, the Federation’s maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying value of each class of financial assets recognised in
the statement of financial position.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Federation will encounter difficulty in meeting
financial obligation due to shortage of funds. The Federation's exposure to
liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of collections and payments
timing. The Federation's objective is to maintain a balance between funding
through business and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities.

The Federation's liguidity risk management policy is to maintain sufficient liquid
financial assets and facilities through stand-by credit facilities to pay for liabilities
that are due in the next twelve months.

Capital risk

The Federation's objectives when managing funds are to ensure that the

Federation is adequately funded and to maintain an optimal fund structure by
raising-fund activities when necessary.
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21.

22,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATR

At the reporting date, the aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets at

amortised cost and financial liabilities at amortised cost were as follows:

2024 2023
S$ S$

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 12) 35,345 33,536
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 13) 1,683,261 1,377,431
Total financial assets measured at amortised cost 1,718,687 1,410,967
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Note 16) 436,059 307,427
Lease liability (Mote 17) 9 741 32,272
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 445800 339,698

Fair value of assets and liabilities

(a) Fair value hierarchy

The Federation categorises fair value measurements using a fair value

hierarchy that is dependent on the valuation inputs used as follows:

= Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or

liahilities that the Federation can access at the measurement date,

e level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and

* Level 3 —unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Fair value measurements that use inputs of different hierarchy levels are
catergorised in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level

unput that is significant to the entire measurement.
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22, FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Assets measured at fair value

The following table shows an analysis of each class of assets measured at fair
value at the reporting date:

2024
§ s$
Fair value measurements at the reporting date using
Quoted Significant Significant Total
prices in observable unobservable
active inputs inputs
markets for other than
identical quoted
instruments prices
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Non-financial assets:
Invesiment properties
(Note 11}
- Residential - - 15,100,787 15,100,787
Mon-financial assets
as at 31 March 2024 - = 15,100,787 15,100,787
2023
8%
Fair value measurements at the reporting date using
Quoted Significant Significant Total
prices in ohservable unobservable
active inputs inputs
markets for other than
identical quoted
instruments prices
{Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Non-financial assets:
Investiment properties
(Mote 11)
- Residential - - 12,942,000 12,942 000
Mon-financial assets
as at 31 March 2023 - = 12,942 000 12942000
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22. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
(c) Level 3 fair value measurements

(i) Information about significant unobservable inputs used level 3 fair value
measurements

The following table show the information about fair value measurements
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Description Valuation Unobservable Range Range |
technigues inputs 2024 2023
Investment properties | Market Yield BY% - 9% 75%6-9%
— residential comparable | adjustments
approach based on
management's
assumplions *

* The vield adjustments are made for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific property.

{ii) Valuation policies and procedures

Each year, the management committee of the Federation decides which
external wvaluer to be responsible for the external valuations of the
Federation's investment properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards
are maintained. The management committee has discussions with the valuer
on the valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is
performed at each annual reporting date.

(d) Assets and liabilities not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents and other payables and receivables

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair values due to the
short-term nature of these balances.
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22,

23.

FUND MANAGEMENT

The Federation's objectives when managing funds are to safeguard the Federation's
ability to continue as a going concern, to support the Federation's stability and growth
and to provide funds for the purpose of strengthening the Federation's risk
management capability. The Federation actively and regularly reviews and manages
its funds to ensure optimal structure taking into consideration the future requirements
of the Federation and funds efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability, projected
operating cash flows, projected capital expenditures and projected strategic
investment opportunities.

The capital structure of the Federation consists of accumulated funds as shown in the
statement of financial position. The Federation's overall strategy remained unchanged
from 2023.

The Federation is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirement for the
financial years ended 31 March 2024 and 2023.

In accordance with Article 58 of the Constitution, in the event of the Federation being
dissolved in accordance with Article 57, all debts and liabilities legally incurred on
behalf of the Federation shall be fully discharged. The remaining funds shall be
distributed to other charities or Institutions of a Public Character (IPCs) approved
under the Charities Act.

Authorisation of financial statements for issue
The financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2024 were

authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Committee Members of
the Federation on the date of the Management Committee's Statement.
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2023 2023
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted
5% 5% 5% S$
Income
Donation 276,430 90,000 366,430 36,032
'm";;“;;cs”"ecmd from 92,153 ) 92,153 18,526
Rental income 288,400 - 288,400 252 100
Subsidy received from
Sport Singapore 1,071,766 - 1,071,766 684,084
Fair value gain on
por tmer?t properties 2,158,787 ) 2,158,787 382,000
Other income : 414,325 = 414,325 289,140
4 301,861 90,000 4,391,861 1,661,882
Less: Expenditures
Administrative expenses -
(Appendix A) 1,245 649 - (1,245,649) (835,495)
Expenses incurred for activities
for the year (Appendix B) 642 397 - (B42,397) (396,217)
Finance costs - interest on
lease liability {1,157) - (1,157) (2,307}
Surplus before tax 2,412 658 20,000 2,502 658 427,863
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APPENDIX A

Administrative expenses

Audit fee

Accounting fee
Accommodation and air tickets
Advertisement

Agent and miscellaneous expenses

AGM/Board meeting expenses
Allowance for doubtful debts
Bank charges

CPF and FWL

Depreciation

Donations

Entertainment and refreshments
Foreign exchange difference
General expenses

GST expenses

Insurance

IT services

Licence fee

Maintenance fee for common area
MCST

Medical fee

Membership and subscription
Office supplies

Penalty

Postage and courier

Printing and stationery
Professional fees

Property tax

Refreshment

Coach salaries and bonus
Scholarship expenses

Rental

Repair and maintenance
Sinking fund

Skill development levy

Staff allowance

Staff salaries and bonus
Staff recruitment

Staff welfare

Stamp duty

Telephone expenses
Transportation

Utilities

2024
Unrestricted

5%
3,300

5,481
2,847
13,200
3,921

1,087
65,919
27,450

36,353

7,858
54,209
2,593
2,601
616
27,8600
34,560

1,784
3,911
200
685
5,569
3,500
21,816
444
169,712
28,744
2,824
396,483

825
1,500
287,900

799

3,465
7,497
18,395

2023
Unrestricted
21

4,300
1,650

6,118
10,400
3,162
10,000
a0d
51,153
124,854
800
56,650
o
25,134
6,958
1,248
3,483
592
26,000
34,560
70

610
3,183
144
1,104
5,624
2,290
17,256
3,069
155,793
8,500
3,067
23,125
2,849
594
3,885
212,004
499

2,186
4,087
3,637
13,880

1,245,649

835,495




